
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Attached Image CEQA
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 8:58:41 PM
Attachments: SCCSVUFRPS52_REC_MFD_BUSINESS_0542_001.pdf

 
 

From: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:37 PM
To: Le, Thai-Chau <Thai-Chau.Le@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: FW: Attached Image CEQA
 
 

 

 
Attached is the copy & receipt of the CEQA filed in our office today. The hard copy is be mailed out
to you this afternoon.
 
Thank you!
 
Sandy Chanthasy
 
 
From: "Chanthasy, Sandy" <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Friday, August 28, 2020 11:53 AM
To: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: Attached Image
 

From: "Chanthasy, Sandy" <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 12:33 PM
To: Chanthasy, Sandy <Sandy.Chanthasy@rec.sccgov.org>
Subject: Attached Image
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